

THOMAS F. RESING
San Antonio, TX 78209
resingnet-website@yahoo.com

Mr. Resing has over 14 years' experience designing, developing and delivering internet based business solutions. He has developed shipping commercial SharePoint web parts and features, migrated SharePoint portals and completed enterprise deployments of SharePoint. Results-oriented engineer with strong interpersonal skills. For the past 4 years he has focused solely on designing and implementing collaborative web applications based on the Microsoft SharePoint platform.

Mr. Resing is a Microsoft Certified Master in SharePoint 2007. He is active in the SharePoint community, publishing tips on tomresing.com, leading the San Antonio SharePoint User Group, and is an internationally recognized presenter on a variety of collaboration solution topics.

EDUCATION

B.S. (Computer Science), Northwestern University, 1997

CERTIFICATIONS

Microsoft Certified Master in SharePoint 2007

Microsoft Certified IT Professional (MCITP) in SharePoint Administration 2010

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS)

- Microsoft SharePoint 2010, Configuring, Exam 70-667
- Microsoft Windows SharePoint Services 3.0: Application Development, Exam 70-541
- Microsoft Windows SharePoint Services 3.0: Configuration, Exam 70-631
- Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007: Configuration, Exam 70-630
- Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 Application Development, Exam 70-542

Other Microsoft Certified Professional Tests Completed Successfully: 70-100 – Architecture, 70-305 – Windows Visual Basic .Net, 70-306 – Web Visual Basic .Net, 70-630

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Event Presentations

- Best Practices Conference DC August 24th 2010 – Keynote “What the Masters Think About SharePoint 2010”, “Mapping Mashups with SharePoint Designer” and “Create a Map Web Part”
- SharePoint Saturday DC May 15th 2010 - “Mapping Mashups with SharePoint Designer”
- SharePoint Saturday Houston May 1st 2010 - “Integrate External Data with the Business Data Catalog”
- SharePoint Saturday New York September 12th 2009 - “Integrate External Data with the Business Data Catalog” and “Mapping Mashups with SharePoint Designer”
- SharePoint Saturday [Dallas](#) July 25th 2009 - “Integrate External Data with the Business Data Catalog” and “Create a Map Web Part”
- Federal and Military SharePoint User Group June 6th 2009 – “Integrate External Data with the Business Data Catalog”
- San Antonio SharePoint User Group May 26th 2009 – “Integrate External Data with the Business Data Catalog”
- SharePoint Saturday [DC](#) May 2nd 2009 – “Integrate External Data with the Business Data Catalog”
- San Antonio SharePoint User Group June 24th 2008 – “Mapping Mashups with SharePoint Designer”
- SharePoint Saturday [Boston](#) March 14th 2009 – “Mapping Mashups with SharePoint Designer”

EXPERIENCE

Applied Information Sciences, Inc., Reston, VA, May 2010 to Present. Principal Software Engineer

- BP Wind – Lead SharePoint Solution Architecture and Development on a Document Management and Routing system update
- FBI Domestic Security Alliance Council – Lead Architect, Developer and Engineer updating two web applications. A content management system for a public website, <http://www.dsac.org> and a collaborative extranet with custom user management services. Upgraded code and content for both to SharePoint Server 2010.
- Participate in defining overall solution architectures for enterprise integration, automation, and business process management engagements.
- Lead efforts for design and implementation of the solution.
- Provide technical leadership to other members of the development team and project managers in a positive manner to deliver on-time and above standard applications for our clients.
- Provide technical solution support for RFP and proposal efforts.
- Have a strong desire and keep technical skills current as new technologies emerge.
- Mentor others in the best practices of building solutions and participate in code reviews.
- Utilize in-depth experience with SharePoint, ASP.NET, C#, SQL Server to lead in the creation of high quality solutions for our clients.
- Make use of problem-solving skills to identify areas of improvement and turn them into solid areas of development.

MicroLink, LLC, San Antonio, TX, August 2007 to May 2010. Senior Software Engineer.

- Discover Point – Designed and lead SharePoint development of custom SharePoint web parts for expertise discovery and knowledge management through social networking.
- HarmonieWeb – Architected SharePoint Collaboration Site for the Multinational Logistics Coordination Center sponsored by USEUCOM J4; Created SharePoint Solution for Shipping Incident Logistics Management. Developed custom event handling for translation of Military Grid Reference System Coordinates to Latitude and Longitude and custom web part for display of SharePoint List Items on a Map
- CGI Federal---Architected SharePoint Migration Solution for transfer of data across Active Directory Forests. Researched and prototyped file ownership transfer from accounts in the legacy forest to the new forest. CGI Federal was acquired and needed a seamless transition from the legacy SharePoint Portal Server 2003 implementation to a new Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 implementation on the new parent company's network. Existing tools did not meet all requirements.
- US Army North—Gathered requirements, architected solutions and prototyped a new Command Portal to allow improved efficiency and value from operational processes. Designed and implemented 3 phase development, staging and production server farms in a virtual environment. Connected 2D Google Earth Enterprise Server data to SharePoint lists for Geospatial Visualization Configured Business Data Catalog to connect lists to geographical data from an open source data source. Trained portal maintenance and support personnel on SharePoint Installation, Configuration, Development, Design, Use and Governance.

Catapult Sytems, San Antonio, TX, January 2005 to August 2007. Senior Consultant.

- USAA— Lead technical resource, consultant and trainer during the design, development, and deployment of Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007. Areas of concentration and success were branding, personalization, search, authoring, publishing, reporting, configuring and administration of SharePoint. Configured Business Data Catalog and User Profiles to connect Active Directory users to biographical data from an enterprise system.
- Technologies Used: SQL Server 2005, Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007, Microsoft Office SharePoint Portal Server 2003

- IBC Bank. Custom report development and database integration for automation of monthly, weekly and daily reports. Business analysis and design. Integration of disparate data systems. Assisted client in deployment to production for 400 daily report users. Trained department in report creation and maintenance.
- Sterling Commerce—Custom control development and database integration for migration of content management features. Content entry and integration testing. Developed materials and delivered training class on MCMS content entry, review and approval. Assisted client in deployment to production for U.S. public web presence.
- Frost Bank—Custom control development and database integration for migration of content management features. Content entry and integration testing. Trained client developer on MCMS use and development. Assisted client in preparation for internal demonstration of migrated application.

HTSI, San Antonio, TX, June 2004 to December 2004. Software Systems Engineer

- Application design and J2EE development for Oracle Application Server. Relational database modeling and implementation for Oracle 10g Database. Analysis of Consolidated Health Informatics standards for incorporation into the United States Health Information Knowledgebase.

EARLY CAREER: 1993 -2004

- Various increasingly challenging computer programming positions culminating in lead development of a marketing information delivery product at MarketTrack. in 2000-2004.
- Employers: HEALTH INFORMATION REPOSITORY SYSTEMS 1999-2000 GLOBALSCAPE, INC. 1998-1999, THE PSYCHOLOGICAL CORPORATION 1998, PARALLELIZATION, INC 1997, ANDERSEN CONSULTING 1996, NAVAL RESEARCH LABORATORY 1993-1995

SOFTWARE SKILLS:

Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007, VMWare ESX, Microsoft Office 2007, XML, CSS, HTML, Javascript, Microsoft Office SharePoint Portal Server 2003

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Application Server Subject Matter Expert (MicroLink, LLC): Selected to lead internal group through monthly meetings, presentations and proposal response.
- Certification of Appreciation (US Army North): In appreciation of outstanding service in support of National Level Exercise 2-08 from LTG Thomas R. Turner
- Memorandum of Appreciation (US European Command): In appreciation of strong support for the Multinational Logistics Coordination Center from CAPT(Navy) Edward D. Digges

CLEARANCE:

DoD Top Secret Security Clearance